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Sir,

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT
DISPUR, GUWAHATI-6

Dated Dispur, the 4™ February, 2022

Sri M.Hassan, ACS
Addl. Secretary to the Govt. of Assam,
Environment and Forest Department

The Inspector General of Forest (Central),
Government of India,

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
Integrated Regional Office, 4" Floor, Housefed Building,
G.S Road, Rukminigaon, Guwahati-781022

Proposal for diversion of 32.78 ha of forest land for construction of 400 KV
D/C HVAC transmission line (Line-II) from NHPC’s 2000 MW Lower
Subansiri Hydro Electric project at Gerukamukh to Biswanath Chariali in
Subansiri Reserved Forest under Dhemaji Division by Power Grid
Corporation of India.

Proposal for diversion of 34.32 ha of forest land for construction of 400 KV
D/C HVAC transmission line (Line-II) from NHPC’s 2000 MW Lower
Subansiri Hydro Electric project at Gerukamukh to Biswanath Chariali in
Subansiri Reserved Forest under Dhemaji Division by Power Grid
Corporation of India.

Govt. of India’s letter F. No. 3 AS C 028/2021/GHY/1421-1422,
dated 08.11.2021.

In inviting a reference to your letter on the subject cited above, I am directed to

enclose herewith a copy of “Site Inspection Report” conducted by the Chief Wildlife Warden, Assam along

Fore

vyiﬂnmmments/wews in respect of presence of elephant corridor in the alignment proposed forest land

W\
Addl. Secretary to the Govt. of Assam
Environment and Fore Department

Dated Dispur, the 4® February, 2022

Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Assam, Panjabari, Guwahati-37.
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Addl. Secretary to the Govt\of Assam
Environment and Forest Department
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